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2004-4-12 OST-2004- Delta Air Lines, Inc. 04/19/2004
17082 Precautionary Ninety Day Notice
of Conclusion of Seasonal
Service
Order 2004-4-12, the Department
dismisses the notice filed by Delta
Air Lines, Inc. in Docket OST-2004-
17082.
Served: 04/22/2004

2004-4-13 0OST-1997-2761 97-7-23 Order Revising Service  04/20/2004
and Subsidy Rate re Essential Air
Service at Beckley and
Bluefield/Princeton, West
Virginia
Order 2004-4-13, the Department
requests proposals from carriers
interested in providing essential air
service at Beckley and
Bluefield/Princeton, West Virginia,
for the two-year period beginning
August 1, 2004.

Served: 04/23/2004

2004-4-14 OST-2003- Flight One Airline USA Certificate 04/20/2004

16677 Foreign Scheduled Air
Transportation
Order 2004-4-14, the Department
rejects the application filed by Flight
One Airline USA (a division of Laser
Archives, Inc., a Nevada
Corporation) in Docket OST-2003-
16677 requesting a Section 41102
certificate for foreign scheduled air
transportation of persons, property
and mail.
Served: 04/23/2004




2004-4-15 OST-2004- Economic Enforcement Consent  04/20/2004
16943 Orders - 2004

Order 2004-4-15, the Department
(1) approves the settlement and the
provisions of this order as being in
the public interest; (2) finds that
Miami Air International, Inc., by
facilitating unauthorized indirect air
carrier operations by DB Air, Ltd.,
engaged in an unfair and deceptive
practice and an unfair method of
competition in violation of 49 U.S.C.
Section 41712; and, (3) Miami Air
International, Inc., and all other
entities owned and controlled by, or
under common ownership and
control with Miami Air International,
Inc., and their successors and
assignees, as well as the owners and
officers of all such companies, are
ordered to cease and desist from
further violations of 49 U.S.C.
Section 41712;
Served: 04/20/2004

2004-4-16 0OST-1998-4024 98-7-6 Order - Reissuance of 04/20/2004
Interstate Scheduled Passenger
Certificates
Order 2004-4-16, the Department
revokes the interstate scheduled
certificate issued to Express One
International, Inc. (Express One) for
reason of dormancy.
Served: 04/23/2004



